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To: Assistant Director of Planning/Inspector
From: Lauren Griffin, Executive Officer
Re: Modifications to existing Waste Treatment Facility to manage 24,000

tonnes of Healthcare Risk Waste

Date: 24 April 2024

m

The above-mentioned case has an Environmental Protective Agency licence
attached to it.

| have attached a sample [etter to be issued to the EPA, please read through the

letter and make appropriate amendments/edits, where you see fit.



